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CONTRACTOR’S INQUIRY RESPONSES 
 

THE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT 
NORBRIDGE AVENUE AND STROBRIDGE AVENUE 

IN THE VICINITY OF INTERSTATE 580 
ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

The responses to contractors' inquiries, unless incorporated into a formal addendum to the contract, 
are not a part of the contract and are provided for the contractor's convenience only. In some instances, 
the question and answer may represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-
word recitation. The responses may be considered along with all other information furnished to 
prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the 
provisions of section 2-1.07 of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the 
plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to excuse the contractor from full compliance 
with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or contract 
addenda may affect or vary a response previously given and any such subsequent response or addenda 
should be taken into consideration when submitting a bid for the project. Inquiries must be submitted 
by the deadline specified in the project Special Provisions. 
 
This document will be continuously updated.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to check for updates. 
 

Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

1 
Can you please confirm if there is a good faith 
effort required for this project to obtain 
minority business participation? 

This project does not have minority business 
goals. Good Faith Effort is not required. 

2 

Please clarify the unit of measure for bid item 
no. 22 “Roadway Excavation”, should be “CY” 
instead of “SY” 

Refer to Addendum No. 2 

3 

Is there a PLA for this project? Please refer to section 3-1.09 for information on 
the County’s Project Stabilization/Community 
Benefits (PSCBA) Agreement.  This project is over 
$1 million and is a “Covered Project” as defined in 
the agreement. 

4 
Will there be night work? What are the 
working hours for this project? 

Please refer to Section 12-4.01A(5) of the project 
specs. 

5 
Is there a target date for starting this project? We anticipate issuing a Notice to Proceed 

sometime in June 2024. 

6 Are there any DBE goals?  This project does not have DBE goals. 
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Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

7 
Are there Measure B goals? There are no Measure B goals, however, 

information regarding usage of LBEs and SLBEs 
will be tracked. 

8 
Please verify the quantity for Item #36 and 
#50 as there appears less on the drawings. 

See Addendum No. 3 

9 
Please clarify the use of #10 bar in the median 
curb per Detail 2 sheet 5. 

See Addendum No. 3  

10 
Is the C&G intended to be placed 
monolithically with the bioretention wall? 

No. See Details 1 and 3 on Sheet 19.  The wall is 
monolithic and extends below curb as stated in 
Note 1. 

11 
Is the C&G at the bioretention wall to have a 
key-way? 

See Details 1 and 3 and Note 3 on Sheet 19.   

 


